RECEIVED

NOV 12 2021
From: ] PUBLIC SERVICE

To: PSC Electronic Filings Mailbox i
Subject: Re: Item Logged For Case: 2021-00160 COMMISSION
Date: Friday, November 12, 2021 1:06:43 PM

To whom it may concern

I have sent on numerous ocasions, emails and photos showing inccurate locates for the gas
service that was damaged.

We did everyrhing corrrect on this job, as my emails, photos and documents prove. I will file
my own countersuit.

Chris Phillips
fax

Director of Operations

r ] Y m

From: KY_PSC Filings <PSCFilings@ky.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 11:22:17 AM

To: Christian PhiIIips_>; Diane Novak | NG
pscfilings@ky.gov <pscfilings@ky.gov>

Subject: Item Logged For Case: 2021-00160

Confirmation of Posting.

This notification is sent regarding the recent filing for case# 2021-00160 on 11/12/2021 at
12:22 PM

Filed by: PSC
Date/Time Filed: 11/12/2021 12:22:11 PM
The following Document(s) have been posted to the Case File

Linked below is a document from the Kentucky Public Service Commission from case number
2021-00160. This 1s an official document and service is rendered based upon this email.
Pursuant to KRS 278.380 amended by the Kentucky General Assembly during the 2014
General Session, the electronic delivery of all Kentucky Public Service Commission orders is
now allowed. This includes data requests, as well as all other case-related documents.
Electronic transmission may include either an electronic version of the order or document or a
hyperlink to the order or document on the PSC website. The mailing date of the order or
document will be the date of the electronic transmission. Any applicant or party desiring
delivery of orders or documents by postal mail may request such delivery on a per case basis
from the PSC and demonstrate good cause for the request.

PSC_ORDER File

You are receiving this message as a member of the service list or participating utility on case:



2021-00160 For more information or if you have problems opening a link received through an
electronic notice from the Commission, contact the PSC Filings Branch.

Kentucky Public Service Commission

Address: P.O. Box 615, 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615
Phone: (502) 564-3940, Fax: (502) 564-3460

Office Hours: Monday - Friday 8am - Spm

SERVICE LIST:

JRP Utility Construction, Inc. Richard J. Miller - - Mailed

JRP Utility Construction, Inc.
Diane Novak -





